FKBA Minutes

Date/Time: Wednesday 13th June 2018 5.45pm

Attending: Kelly Brace, Jo Page, Lucy Burkinshaw, Del Draper, Tina Okondo

Apologies: Alice Turrell, Tina Askew, Jess Board, Wendy Millsop

Item	Topic and Notes
1.	Welcome by Chair
	KB welcomed everyone to the meeting.
2.	Apologies
	As above.
3.	Transition Disco – Monday 9 th July 7pm – 8pm
	150 tickets have been allocated. It was felt that this was the limit of the number we could have in the
	hall. DD to let the CCF know the time for set up is 6.30pm.
	We have decided not to use the limbo because of the high number of students in the hall.
	We will set up the selfie station with accessories – JB to bring in blow up frame.
4.	Primary Picnic – Thursday 21 st June (after school)
	We will give a free Rocket ice lolly to every KBA student in Primary that attends the picnic. We will
	check names off a class list as each student comes to collect their lolly. JP to tweet when letter is sent
	home.
5.	Funding
	• Lunchtime Equipment - Cathy Crane has asked for Star of the Week table cloths and sports
	equipment for playtimes. The committee agreed to the table cloths but felt that because
	previously donated sports play equipment has either been lost of broken we were not
	prepared to replace them.
	• Y6 Reading Books – the committee decided not to donate to this request as the books have already been paid for by the school.
	• Gardening Club – Yes - we are happy to donate £200 for this project.
	Rainbow Room – We will donate £100 towards their request of a dining room table and
	chairs.
	The committee felt that a lot of the requests for donations have been for items that have already
	been paid for by the school budget. It was felt that the FA's funds should be spent on things that are
	not within the school budget and would otherwise not be available.
6.	Carnival – Saturday 18 th August
6.	

7.	Y6 Play – Cinderella and Rockafella – Monday 2 nd July 6pm
	We have been asked if we would like to sell refreshments at this event. We will need to be there to
	set up at 6pm.
8.	The Shed – Ice Cream Sales
0.	LB reported that we have opened for 19 sessions after school selling ice creams from The Shed.
	L'internationalité de la contration de la sessions after school sening ice creatins nom the sheu.
	Spend - £664.03
	Takings - £1016.03
	Profit - £352.00
	KB to put together a poster to display on The Shed telling parents what their money has been donated
	to within the school.
9.	Dates for your Diary
	• Thursday 21 st June – Primary Picnic
	Wednesday 27 th June – House Awards Ceremony
	(please let Wendy know if you would like to attend)
	 Monday 2nd July – Cinderella and Rockafella
	 Monday 9th July – Y7 Transition Disco
	 Wednesday 11th July – Carnival Meeting
	 Thursday 12th July – Secondary Sports Day (refreshments)
	• Friday 13 th July – Lip Sync
	 Tuesday 17th July – Primary Sports Day (refreshments)
	END OF TERM
	a Thursday C th Casternham A C M
	 Thursday 6th September – A.G.M. Thursday 27th September – Y7 Intake Evening (refreshments)
	 Thursday 27th September – Y7 Intake Evening (refreshments) Friday 12th October – Social Evening (Bingo?)
	 Thursday 1st November – Halloween Disco
	 Wednesday 7th November – 6th Form Open Evening (refreshments)
	 Wednesday 7th November – 6th Form Open Evening (refreshments) Wednesday 12th December – Christmas Event
	 Friday 1st February 2019 – Social Evening
	 Wednesday 13th February 2019 – Valentines Disco
	• Wednesday 15 February 2019 – Valentines Disco
10.	Date, time and place of next meeting
	Wednesday 11 th July 2018, Library, 5.45pm
	Carnival Meeting
	Carnivar weeting
	The meeting ended at 7.15pm
	The meeting chucu at 7.13pm